From: Public Relations

To: Public Relations

Subject: Chesapeake Contracting Group unveils new Baltimore County office in Owings Mills
Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 2:29:27 PM

Attachments: image.png

CHESAPEAKE

COMTRACTING GROUP

IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Contact: Dorothy Fuchs-Yeager, Clapp Communications
Phone: 410-598-1719 cell

Chesapeake Contracting Group unveils new Baltimore County office in Owings Mills
NEW space offers campus-like atmosphere, upgraded work areas and additional employee
amenities

BALTIMORE, MD- June 29, 2021- Chesapeake Contracting Group (CCG) announces the opening of
their NEW Baltimore County office, located at 10065 Red Run Boulevard Owings Mills, Suite 230,
Owings Mills, MD. Designed by architectural firm Design Collective, the 19,497-square-foot space
occupies most of the second floor of the building and features upgraded, modern work spaces, a
lounge complete with a plant wall and fireplace, over 30 offices, 20 work stations and six conference
rooms as well as a multi-purpose training room. The black and red color scheme is complimented by

contemporary furniture, open spaces, stone walls, natural wood features and glass partitions.

“Our new office space strongly reflects our vision of providing a superior client experience through
our construction services while offering our associates an incredible place to work, equipped with
the tools and technology needed to achieve success. Having been in our previous office for over 30
years, this needed change offers our associates a home-like environment where they can be
collaborative,” said Frank Settleman, CCG President.

“We are proud and excited to welcome our associates back into the office but remain sensitive to
the challenging and changing times. Therefore, we are working closely with our team members,
providing flexibility in their schedules so our associates can do what’s best for them, their families,
and our clients,” said Michael Ginsberg, Executive Vice President, CCG.
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About Chesapeake Contracting Group
Chesapeake Contracting Group (CCG) is a privately held, value-add commercial general contractor
supplying services throughout the Mid-Atlantic region. CCG is headquartered in Baltimore with an
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office in Annapolis and now also in Northern Virginia, where they have been actively engaged in
construction projects for the past 40 years. CCG’s expertise encompasses multi-family, senior living,
mixed-use, retail, office, automotive, grocery, education, distribution centers and medical. Learn
more at chesapeakecontracting.com.
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